
ALPHA DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Regd. Office: NO.9, SERVICE ROAD, HAL II STAGE, INDIRANAGAR, BENGALURU - 560008 
CIN: U74140KA2003PTC032191 

Unaudited Consolidated Balance Sheet as at /.larch 31,2020 
All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated 

Particulars 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 

f') Property, Plant and Equipment 
fb) Capital Work·in·progress 

f') Other Intangible Assets 
fd) Intangible assets under development 
fO) Right to use Assets 
ff) Financial Assets 

i. Investments 
ii. loans 
iii. Others 

(g) Income Tijx Assets (net) 
fh) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 
(i) Other Non·Current Assets 

Total Non-Current Assets 

Current Assets 

f') Inventories 
fb) Financial Assets 

i.lnvestments 
ii. Trade Receivables. 
iiLCash and cash equivalents 
iv.Bank balances other than (iii) above 
v. Loans 
vi.Other financial assets 

f') Current Tax Assets (Net) 
fd) Other current assets 

Total Current Assets 

Total Assets 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

f') Equity share capital 
fb) Other equity 

Equity attributable to Owners of the Company 

f') Non·controlling interest 
Total Equity 

LIABILITIES 
Non-Current Liabilities 

(a) Financiaillabiti ties 

fb) 

f') 
fd) 

i. Borrowings 
ii. Lease Liabilities 
iii. Trade Payables 
iv. Other financial liabilities 

Provisions 
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 
Other Non·Current Liabilities 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

i. Borrowings 
ii. Lease Liabilities 
iii. Trade payables 
iv. Other financial liabilities 

(b) Other current liabilities 
(c) Provisiom 
(d) Current tax liabil iUes(Net) 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Total Equity and Liabilities 

Notes 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

" 

16 

17 

18 

19 
10 
11 

12 

23 
24 
25 
26 

27 

Summary of Significant Accounting Poticies 1 Ii 2 
The accompijnying notes are an integral part of these finandal statements 
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date 

As at 31 March, 
2020 

2,027,873,091 
410,736,0]4 
]89,185,719 

1,155,918,712 
205,]22,925 

40,512,748 

29,026,550 
50,809 

29,610,039 
4,288,236,627 

1,919,620,337 

1,917,752,836 
65,022,359 

51 1,417,087 
3,318,396 

24,455,569 
7,522,184 

3,125,970,831 
7,575,079,599 

11,863,316,226 

495,892,299 
5,461,662,732 

5,957,555,030 
67,853,873 

6,025,408,903 

530,646,731 
140,701,570 

771,804,764 
1,428,369 

232,948,448 

1,677,529,882 

1, 159,179,579 
80,286,478 

1,420, 157,974 
307,242,966 

1,090,194,910 
37,215,244 
66,100,290 

4,160,377,441 

5,837,907,322 

11,863,316,226 

As at 31st March, 
2019 

860,090,209 
1,041,251,629 

334,522,893 
855,577,019 

30,617,845 
2,219,948 

21,418,816 

32,070,924 
3, 177,769,283 

661,424,731 

2,002,909,975 
260,740.458 
365,362,458 

4,684,871 
16,523,044 

1,202,721,744 
4,514,367,281 

7,692 t 136,563 

437,259,778 
3,699,338,761 

4,136,598,539 
31,830,380 

4,168,428,919 

163 ,616,010 

762,869,516 
290,834 

162,526,321 

1,089,302,681 

428 ,685,019 

983 ,633,664 
106,016,116 
870,376,310 
25,031,850 
20,662,005 

2,434,404,965 

3,523,707,646 

7,692,136,565 

The Consolidated Financial Statement for FY 2019-20 are Management I:ertified and are subjel:t to Audit. Due to Covid-19 
impal:t Ii lockdown, the financials are prepared based on the data available and we expect a variation of not more than 7-10% 
in the Audited Signed Financial Statement for FY 2019-20. However, we dedare that the numbers presented are accurate to the 
extent of data available. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Col. H S Shankar (Retd.) 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00279285 

Place: Bengaluru 
Date: 13/04 12020 



ALPH4 DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PRIV4TE LlMlTEO 
Reid. Office: NO_ 9, SERVICE R040, H4L It STAGE, INDIRM-I AG4R, BENGALURU - 560 008 
CIN: U7 41 40KA200lPTC03219 1 

Unaud ited Consolidated Statement o f Profit and Loss for the period ended] 1 March 2020 
411 amounts in Ind ian Rupees, unless otherwise stated 

Particulars 

Revenue from opcrdt ioilS 
Other income 

III Total income 

IV Expenses 
Cost of materials consumed 
Purchases of stock-in-trade 
Changes In inventories of \'Iork-in-progress, stock-in-trade 

<lnd Iinislled goods 

Employee benefit expell'ie 
Finaoce costs 
Depredation and amortisation e~pcme 
Other expenses 

V Tota l expenses (V) 

VI Profit before e xceptional items and tax 
VII Exception1ll Items 
VIII Profit befor(' tax from continuing operations 
IX Income tax expense 

- Current tax 
- Deferred tax 
- Income tax of e"lifer yeats 
- MAT Credit recognized 

Total tax expense 

Profit from continuing operations 

XI Discont inued oper3tlons 
Profit from discontinued operation before tax 

Tax expense of discontlnl.>ed operations 
Profit from discontinued operation 

XIV Profit for the year 

y:v Other comprehensive Income 
lIems that may be rec/U'>s lfied to profit or loss 

Items that wJII not be reclassified to p rofilar loss 
Remeasurements of post-employment benellt obligations 
Income tax relating to these items 

Other comprehellslve Income (or the year, lIet of tax 

XVI Total compre he nsive Income for the year 

Net Profit Attributable to 
Owners of the Company 
Non-ControlUng Interests 

other ComprehensiYe Income Mtrlbutable to 
Owners of lhe Company 
Non-Controlling Interests 

Total Comprehensive Income 4Uributable to 
Owners of the Company 
Non-Controllin~ Interests 

Ea rllings per equity share for profit fro m continuing 
XVll oper3t lon: 

Basic earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share 

XVIII Ea rnings per equity share (or profit from discontillued 
ope ration : 

Basic earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share 

XIX EarninQs per equity share fo r profit from cOlltllluing and 
discontinued operation: 

Basic earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share 

Notes 

" " 

31 
32 

3J 
3< 

Weighted Average Equity Shares used in computing earnings per equity share 
Basic 
Diluted 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these (lnanci~l statements 

This is the Statement of Profit and loss referred to In our report of eyen date 

Year ended 31 March Year ended ]1 March 
2020 2019 

4,05'1,062,675 
50,287,100 

4,109,349,775 

3,837,524,545 

-1,240,175,325 

402,833,258 
163,060,570 
341,190,678 
388,223,081 

3,892,656,807 

216,692 ,968 

216,692,968 

74,928,847 
112,516,012 

22,816 
-42,098,620 

145,369,055 

71,323 ,913 

71,323,913 

-1,719,150 

-1 ,719,150 

-1,719, I SO 

69,604,763 

72,675,643 
-1 ,351,730 

-1,719,150 

70,956,49) 
· 1,351 ,730 

1.55 
1.39 

1.55 
1.39 

46,130,940 
51,218,671 

2,810,670,783 
97,792,222 

2,908,463,005 

1,841,964,096 

-202,217,333 

)38,460,141 
150,587,783 
161,416,132 
501,774,614 

2,791,985,434 

116,477,572 

116,477,572 

40,080,066 
27,462,815 

67,542,881 

48,9)4,690 

48,934,690 

-2,'J38,056 

1,070,878 
-1,867, 178 

-1,867,178 

47,067,513 

38,024,'139 
10,909,752 

-1,769,581. 
-97,592 

36,255,353 
10,812,160 

1.20 
1_13 

1.20 
1.13 

39,285,557 
41,523,101 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Col. H S Shankar (Retd_) 
Milnaging Director 
OIN: 00279285 

Place: BengalunJ 
Date: 13/0412020 



ALPHA DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LI MITED 
Re!Cd. Office: NO.9, SERVICE ROAD, HAL II STAGE, INDIRANAGAR, BENGALURU· 560008 
CIN: U74140KA200)PTC03219 1 

Unaudited Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (or the period ended )lst March 2020 
All amounts In Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated 

Cash flow from operating activities 
Profit before Income tax from 
Continuing operations 
Discontinued operations 

Particulars 

Profit before Income tax including discontinued operations 
Adjustments for 
Depredation and amortisation expense 
Adjustment to finace cost 
Exchange (Galn)/ L~s restatement 
Bad debts written off 
Adjustment for Other Comprehensive Income 
Loss (Proflt) on sale of assets 
Interest income classified as Investing cash flows 
Operating profit before working capital changes 
Change In OPerating assets and liabilit ies 
(Increase) in inventories 
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables 
{Increase)/decrease in other Bank Balances 
(Increase)/decrease in current financial assets-loans 
(Increase)/decrease in other current financial assets 
/lncrease)/Decrease in current tax assets (Net) 
(lncrease l /Decrease in other current assets 
(lncrease)/decrease in non·current financial assets-loans 
(Increasel/decrease in other non· current financial assets 
(Increasel/Decrease in non·current tax assets (Net) 
Iincreasel/decrease in other non current assets 
Increase/lDecrease) In long tenn proviSions 
Increase/ IOecrease) in trade payables 
Increase/ IDecrease) in other financial current liabilties 
Increase/ (Decrease) in other current liabilties 
Increase/(Oecrease) in Short te rm provisions 
Increase/IDecrease) in current tax liabilities 
Cash generated from operations 
Inconle taxes paid 
Net cash inflow from operating activities 

Cash flows from Investing activities 
Payments for property, plant and equipment 
Increase/(Decrease) in FO (with more than 12 months maturity) 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 
Received from NCI members 
Interest received 
Net cash outflow from investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Towards Equity Share and Premium 
Loans received or repaid during the year 
Interest paid 
Payment towards lease tiabilily 
Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities 

Net Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the finan cial year 
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalenb at end of the year 

Reconciliation of cash and cosh equivalents as per the cosh ffow statement 
Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprise of the following 

Balance with banks: 
Bank 

Cash on hand 
Balances per statement of cash flows 

Year ended)1 March 
2020 

216,692,968 

216,692,968 

350,879,176 
16),060,570 

8,9)5,248 
6,698,246 

11,303 
-25,129,538 

721,147,972 

· 1,258,195,606 
78,458,89) 

' 1 ~6,054,629 

1,366,475 
-7,932 ,525 
·7,522,184 

-1,924,968,237 
-9,894,903 
2,219,948 

'7,607,734 
2,460,885 
1,137,535 

4)6,524,310 
207,712,827 
219.818,600 

12,183,394 
45,-08,285 

-1,6)3 ,706, 694 
74,951,663 

-1, 708,658, 357 

·I,148,068,)3B 

40,856 
37,329,146 
25,129,538 

-1,085,568,798 

1,750,000,000 
1,091,039,304 
-163 ,060,570 

-79.469,677 
2, 598,509,056 

-195,718,099 
260,740, 458 

65,022,359 

Year ended 31 March 
2020 

6),223,159 
1,799,201 

65,022,)59 

Year ended 31 March 
2019 

116,477 ,572 

116,477,572 

161 ,4 16 ,132 
150,587,78) 

45 ,517,650 
788,305 

·2,938,056 
3,350,4~8 

·25,206, 418 
~-49 , 993,417 

'440,889,969 
-990,979, )79 
-55,135,659 
-1,492,313 
-3,)94,277 

502,891 
-505.629,-417 

-1,139,593 
- 2,219,9~8 

-3,806,613 
13,209.296 

276,576 
800,819,7~B 

-14,8)~,)]5 

-400,765.2)1 
14,386,100 
-5,139,78) 

-344,708,027 
40,080,066 

-384,788,09) 

·864,523,-472 

3,041,606 
52,020,424 
25,206,418 

-784 , 255,024 

1,750,000,000 
·566,197, 198 
·150,587,783 

1,0)),215,019 

·135,828,098 
396,568,557 

260,740,459 

Year ended 31 March 
2019 

259,01,864 
1,)08 ,594 

260,740,459 

1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the -Indirect hlethod- as set out in Indian Accounting Standard 7 (Ind AS· 7) on 
"Statement of Cash Flows- and presents cash flows by operatIng, investing and ffnancing activities. 

2. The above cash flow statement has been complied from and is based on the Ba lance sheet as at 31 March 2020 and the relMed 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2020. 

3. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to confirm to the current year's classification. 
4. Figures in brackets are outflows /deductions. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

~ 
Manaslng Director 
DIN: 00279285 

Place: BengalurlJ 
Date: 13/04/2020 



ALPHA DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Regd. Office: NO.9, SERVICE ROAD, HAL II STAGE, INDIRANAGAR, 8ENGALURU - 560008 

CIN: U74140KA2003PTC032191 

Unaudited Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity as at March 31, 2020 

All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated 

A Equity share capita l 
Particulars Notes In Rs 
As at 31 st March, 2019 437,259,778 

Changes in equity share capital 16 58,632,521 
As at 31 March, 2020 495,892,199 

B Other equity 

Reserves and surplus 
Securities Capital Reserve 

Particulars Notes 
Premium reserve 

Reserve 

As at 31st March , 2019 3,266,534,854 202,289 
Profit for the year 

Other comprehensive income 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Change in NCI 
Addittion During the year 17 1,691,367,478 
Transactions with owners in their capacity 

as owners: 

Divide nds paid 
1, 691 ,367,478 

As at 31 March, 2020 4,957,902,332 202,289 

Retained 
earnings 

Total other equity 

432,601,618 3,699,338,761 
72,675,643 72 ,675,643 
-1,719,150 -1,719, 150 

70,956,493 70,956,493 

1,691 ,367,478 

1,691,367,478 
503 , 558,111 5,461,662,732 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Col. H S Shankar (Retd.) 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00279285 

Place: Be nga luru 
Date: 13/04/ 2020 

Non 
Controlling 

Interest 

31,830,380 
-1 ,351,730 

-1,351,730 

37,375,223 

37, 375,223 

67,853,873 



ALPHA DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

COMPANY OVERVIEW AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Note 1: General information 

1.1. Corporate information 
Alpha Design Technologies Private Limited ("ADTPL" or "Company") is a 
Private Limited company incorporated under the provisions of Companies 
act 1956, having its registered office at No 9, Service Road, HAL 2nd Stage, 
Indiranagar, Bangalore 560008. The Company along with its 
Subsidiaries("Group") is involved in design, development, manufacture, 
assembly, testing and integration of various defence, aerospace and space 
products. The Company is domiciled in India. 

1.2. Basis of preparation of Financial Statements 
These Consolidated financial statements ('financial statements' )of the 
Group for the year ended 31 st March 2020 have been prepared in 
accordance with Indian Accounting Standard,s ("Ind AS") issued under the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time 
to time, 

The Group has adopted Ind AS with effective from 1 st April 2017. For all 
periods up to and including the year ended 31st March 2018, the financial 
statements have been prepared in accordance withAccounting Standards 
notified under the Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together 
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP). 
Effective 13.12.2018, the Parent Company has become an associate of 
Adani Defence & System Technologies Ltd consequently the Group had to 
prepare its Financial Statements for the year ended 31 st March 2019 in 
accordance with Ind AS as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time. As mandated by Ind 
AS, the comparative figures in the Financial Statements with respect to the 
previous year also have been restated. The financial statements for the year 
ended 31st March 2019 with comparatives of the year ended 31st March, 
2018 are the Group's first Ind AS Financial Statements and are covered by 
Ind AS 101-First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. 

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except 
for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair 
value: 

• Derivative financial instruments 



• Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer 
accounting policy regarding financial instruments) 

• Defined benefit and other long-term employee benefits obligations. 

1.3. Principles of Consolidation: 
The Consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of 
the Parent Company and its subsidiaries 

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting 
policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances. If a 
member of the group uses accounting policies other than those adopted in 
the consolidated financial statements appropriate adjustments are made to 
that group member's financial statements in preparing consolidated 
financial statements to ensure conformity with the group's accounting 
policies. 

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on following basis: 

a. Subsidiaries: 
Subsidiaries are the entities over which the group has control 

Specifically, the Group controls an investee if and only if the Group has: 

• Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability 
to direct the relevant activities of the investee) 
• Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the 
investee, and 
• The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns 

Generally, there is a presumption that a majority of voting rights result in 
control. To support this presumption and when the Group has less than a 
majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers 
all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over 
an investee, including: 
• The contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee 
• Rights arising from other contractual arrangements 
• The Group's voting rights and potential voting rights 

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and 
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three 
elements of control. Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group 
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control 
of the subsidiary. Assets, liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary 
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SI. 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated 
financial statements from the date the Group gains control until the date 
the Group ceases to control the subsidiary. Profit or loss and each 
component of other comprehensive income (OCI) are attributed to the 
equity holders of the parent of the Group and to the non·controlling 
interests, even if this results in the non·controlling interests having a deficit 
balance. All intra·group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and 
cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group are 
eliminated in full on consolidation. 

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, 
is accounted for as an equity transaction. If the Group loses control over a 
subsidiary, it: 
• Derecognises the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the 
subsidiary 
• Derecognises the carrying amount of any non·controlling interests 
• Derecognises the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity 
• Recognises the fair value of the consideration received 
• Recognises the fair value of any investment retained 
• Recognises any surplus or deficit in profit or loss 
• Reclassifies the parent' s share of components previously recognised in OCI 
to profit or loss or retained earnings, as appropriate, as would be required if 
the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. 

The list of Companies included in the consolidation. Relationship with the 
parent company and shareholding therein are as under· 

% of Ownership of Parent 
Company Subsidiary/ 

Method of 
Name of the entity As at As at As at Joint 

Consolidation 
31 -03- 31-03- 01-04- Venture 
2019 2018 2017 

Alpha Tocol 100% 81 % 81 % SubSidiary Line by Line 
Engineering Services 
Private Limited 
Alpha Reline Software 100% 95% 95% Subsidiary Line by Line 
Technologies Private 
Limited 
Alpha Microwave 100% 81 % 81% SubSidiary Line by Line 
Systems Private 
Limited 
Alpha Electronica 80% 80% 80% Subsidiary Line by Line 
Defence Systems 
Private Limited 
Alpha Elsec Defence 51 % 74% 74% Subsidiary Line by Line 
and Aerospace Private 
Limited 



% of Ownership of Parent 

SI. 
Company Subsidiary/ 

Method of 
No 

Name of the entity As at As at As at Joint Consolidation 
31-03- 31-03- 01-04- Venture 
2019 2019 2018 

6 Alpha Kortas Space 100% - - Subsidiary Line by Line 
Systems Private 
Limited 

7 Kortas Industries 85% - - Subsidiary Line by Line 

1.4. Functional and presentation currency 
The Group's financial statementsarereported in Indian rupees, which is the 
Group's functional currency. All amounts have been rounded to the 
nearestrupee, unless otherwise indicated. 

1.5. Key estimates, judgments and assumptions 
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Ind AS requires 
use of estimates, judgments and assumptions by Management for some 
items, which might have an effect on their recognition and measurement in 
the balance sheet and statement of profit and loss. The actual amounts 
realised may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and assumptions are required in particular for: 

i. Determination of the estimated useful lives of tangible assets and the 
assessment as to which components of the cost may be capitalized 
Useful lives of tangible assets are based on the life prescribed in Schedule 
II of the Companies Act, 2013. In cases, where the useful lives are 
different from that prescribed in Schedule II, they are based on technical 
advice, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage 
of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of 
replacement, anticipated technological changes,manufacturers' 
warranties and maintenance support. Assumptions also need to be made, 
when the Group assesses, whether an asset may be capitalized and which 
components of the cost of the asset may be capitalized . 

ii. Recognition and measurement of defined benefit obligations 
The obligation arising from defined benefit plan is determined on the 
basis of actuarial assumptions. Key actuarial assumptions include discount 
rate, trends in salary escalation and vested future benefits and life 
expectancy. The discount rate is determined by reference to market 
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yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. The 
period to maturity of the underlying bonds correspond to the probable 
maturity of the post·employment benefit obligations. 

iii. Recognition of deferred tax assets 
A deferred tax asset is recognised for all the deductible temporary 
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be 
available against which the deductible temporary difference can be 
utilised , including the reversal of timing differences of earlier years. The 
management assumes that taxable profits will be available while 
recognising deferred tax assets. 

iv. Recognition and measurement of other provisions 
The recognition and measurement of other provisions are based on the 
assessment of the probability of an outflow of resources, and on past 
experience and circumstances known at the balance sheet date. The 
actual outflow of resources at a future date may therefore vary from the 
figure included in other provisions. 

v. Discounting of long-term financial liabilities 
All financial liabilities are required to be measured at fair value on initial 
recognition. In case of financial liabilities which are required to 
subsequently be measured at amortised cost, interest is accrued using the 
effective interest method. 

vi. Fair value of financial instruments 
When the fair values of financial assets & financial liabilities recorded in 
the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active 
markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques. The 
inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where 
possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required 
in establishing fair values. Judgments include consideration of inputs such 
as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumption about 
these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial 
instruments. 

vii. Leases 
lnd AS 116 requires lessees to determine the lease term as the non­
cancellable period of a lease adjusted with any option to extend or 
terminate the lease, if the use of such option is reasonably certain. The 
Company makes an assessment on the expected lease term on a lease-by-



lease basis and thereby assesses whether it is reasonably certain that any 
options to extend or terminate the contract will be exercised. 
In evaluating the lease term, the Company considers factors such as any 
significant leasehold improvements undertaken over the lease t erm, costs 
relating to the termination of the lease and the importance of the 
underlying asset to the Company's operations taking into account the 
location of the underlying asset and the availability of suitable 
alternatives. The lease term in future periods is reassessed to ensure that 
the lease term reflects the current economic circumstances. 

1.6. Measurement of fair values 
The Group's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of 
fair values for financial instruments. 

The Group has an established control framework with respect to the 
measurement of fair values. The management regularly reviews significant 
unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party information , 
such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to measure fair values, 
then the management assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties 
to support the conclusion that such valuations meet the requirements of Ind 
AS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which such valuations 
should be classified. 

When measuring the fair value of a financial asset or a financial liability, the 
Group uses observable market data as far as possible. Fair values are 
categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs 
used in the valuation techniques as follows. 

Level 1 :Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or 
liabilities. 

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are 
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or 
indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 

Level 3:lnputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable 
market data (unobservable inputs). 

Note 2 : Significant Accounting Policies 

2.1. Inventories 
Raw Materials, Loose Tools, Stores, Spares, etc. are va lued at lower of 
weighted average cost and estimated net realisable value. 



Work-in-Process (other than Construction Projects) is valued at lower of cost 
(consisting of direct material and direct labour costs plus appropriate 
factory overheads) and estimated net realisable value_ 

Finished Goods are valued at lower of cost and estimated net realisable 
value. Cost includes purchase, conversion cost, appropriate factory 
overheads, any taxes or duties and other costs incurred for bringing the 
inventories to their present location and condition. Spares and Components 
for after-sales service are valued at lower of cost and estimated net 
realisable value. 

2.2. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 
i. Recognition and measurement 

Itemsof PPE are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any 
accumulated impairment losses. 

The cost of an item of PPE comprises: 
its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable 
purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates. 
any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location 
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the 
manner intended by management. 

Income and expenses related to the incidental · operations, not 
necessary to bring the item to the location and condition necessary 
for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by 
management, are recognised in profit or loss. 

If significant parts of an item of PPE have differentuseful lives and 
depreciation method, then they are accounted for as separate items 
(majorcomponents) of property, plant and equipment. 

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of PPE is recognised in profit or 
loss. 

All PPE received in exchange for non-monetary assets are measured 
atfair value unless the exchange transaction lacks commercial 
substance or the fair value of neither the asset received nor the asset 
given up is reliably measurable. Measurement of an exchange at fair 
value will result in the recognition of a gain or loss based on the 
carrying amount of the asset surrendered. If a fair value can be 
determined reliably for either the asset received or the asset given 



up, then the fair value of the asset given up should be used unless the 
fair value of the asset received ismore clearly evident. 

ii. Subsequent expenditure 
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future 
economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the 
Group. 

iii. Depreciation 
The Group has generally followed the Written downValue method for 
charging depreciationon the useful life specified in Schedule II to the 
Companies Act, 2013. The Parent Company follows Straight line method 
of depreciation in the case of Plant & Machinery and one of the subsidiary 
Alpha Tocol Engineering Services Pvt Ltd follows Straight line method of 
depreciation. If management's estimate of the useful life of the fixed 
asset is shorter than that envisaged in Schedule II, depreciation is 
provided at a higher rate basedonmanagement's estimate of the useful 
life. 

2.3. Revenue 
i. Sale of goods 

The Group recognizes revenues on the sale of products upon transfer of 
control to the customer. The revenue is recognized net of discounts, sales 
incentives and rebates granted. 

ii. Revenue from rendering of services 
The Group recognizes revenue from rendering of services as per the 
guidance provide din Ind AS 115 viz., by applying the revenue recognition 
criteria for each performance obligation in the service contract. The total 
revenue of a contract is applied to each performance obligation based on 
the stand-alone selling price of such performance obligation, if available, 
otherwise the Group uses the expected cost plus margin method to 
allocate revenue to each performance obligation. 

Revenue in excess of invoicing are classified as contract assets (Un billed 
Revenue), while invoicing in excess of the revenue are classified as 
contract liabilities (unearned revenue). 

Contract modifications are accounted for when additions, deletions or 
changes are approved either to the contract scope or contract price. The 
contract modification is accounted as a separate contract if the 
modification involves distinct products or service and the price increase is 
attributable to the distinct product or service. If the contract 



modification is not priced based on the stand alone selling prices of the 
increased scope, it is accounted as the termination of the existing 
contract and new contract created. If the modification does not involve 
distinct product or service, the same is treated as the part of the existing 
contract. 

iii. Rental Income 
Rental income arlSmg from operating leases is accounted for on a 
straight· line basis over the non·cancellable lease term unless increases in 
rentals are in line with expected inflation. 

iv. Interest Income 
Interest Income is recognised using the effective interest rate (EIR). 

v. Dividend Income 
Dividend income is recognised when the Group's right to receive the 
payment is established. 

2.4. Foreign Currency 
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Group at 
their respective currency exchange rates at the date the transaction first 
qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in 
foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency exchange rate 
at the reporting date. Differences arising on settlement or translation of 
monetary items are recognised in Statement of profit and loss. Non· 
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign 
currency are translated using the functional currency exchange rate at the 
dates of the initial transactions. 

2.5. Taxation 
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in 
profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to a business combination , 
or items recognised directly in equity or in Other Comprehensive Income 
(OCI). 

Current tax 
Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the 
taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable 
or receivable in respect of previous years. It is measured using tax rates 
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Current tax also 
includes any tax arising from dividend distribution. 

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Group: 



i. has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and 
ii. intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle 

the liability simultaneously. 

Deferred tax 
Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the 
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes 
and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is not recognised 
for: 
i. temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a 

transaction that is not a business combination and that affects neither 
accounting nor taxable profit or loss; 

ii. taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of 
goodwill. 

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits 
and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that 
future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. 
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to 
the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be 
realised, such reductions are reversed when the probability of future 
taxable profits improves. 

Unrecognised Deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and 
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable 
profits will be available against which they can be used . 

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to 
temporary differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or 
substantively enacted at the reporting date. 

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would 
follow from the manner in which the Group expects, at the reporting date, 
to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if: 
i. the entity has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets 

against current tax liabilities; and 
ii. the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income 

taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxable entity. 

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit Entitlement is recognised as an asset 
only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Group 
will pay normal income tax during the specified period in which such credit 
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2.6. 

can be carried forward for set-off. The carrying amount of MAT Credit 
Entitlement is reviewed at each balance sheet date . 

Impairment of Assets 
Financial Assets: 

The Grouprecognises loss allowances for expected credit losses on: 
i. financial assets measured at amortised cost; and 

ii. financial assets measured at FVOCI- debt investments. 

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether financial assets carried 
at amortised cost and debt securities at FVOCI are credit impaired. A 
financial asset is 'credit impaired' when one or more events that have a 
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset 
have occurred. 

The Group measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime 
expected credit losses, except for the following, which are measured as 12 
month expected credit losses: 
i. debt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the 

reporting date; and 
ii. other debt securities and bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the 

risk of default occurring over the expected life of the financial 
instrument) has not increased significantly since initial recognition. 

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount 
equal to lifetime expected credit losses. 

Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result 
from all possible default eVents over the expected life of a financial 
instrument. 

12 -month expected credit losses are the portion of expected credit losses 
that result from default events that are possible within 12 months after the 
reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is 
less than 12 months). 

Measurement of expected credit losses 
Expected credit losses are a probability weighted estimate of credit losses. 
Credit losses are measured as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. 
the difference between the cash flows due to the Group in accordance with 
the contract and the cash flows that the Group expects to receive). 



Non-Financial Assets: 
The Group assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication 
that an asset may be impaired . If any indication exists, or when annual 
impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the asset's 
recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset's or cash-generating units (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its 
value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, 
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent 
of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of 
an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered 
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. 

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to 
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current 
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the 
asset in determining fair value less costs of disposal. 

Reversal of impairment provision is made when there is an increase in the 
estimated service potential of an asset or Cash Generating Unit (CGU), 
either from use or sale, on reassessment after the date when impairment 
loss for that asset was last recognised. 

2_7_ Employee benefits 
i. Short term employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is 
provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid if 
the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this 
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the 
obligation can be estimated reliably. 

ii. Defined contribution plans 
Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are expensed 
as the related service is provided. The Group's contributions 
paid/payable to Managerial Superannuation Fund, Employees' State 
Insurance Scheme, Employees' Pension Schemes, 1995 and other funds, 
are determined under the relevant approved schemes and/or statutes, 
and are recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during 
the period in which the employee renders the related service. There are 
no further obligations other than the contributions payable to the 
approved trusts/appropriate authorities. 



iii. Defined benefit plans 
The Group's net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is 
calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future 
benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, 
discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets. 

The calcu lation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a 
qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method . When the 
calculation results in a potential asset for the Group, the recognised asset 
is limited to the present value of economic benefits available in the form 
of any future. refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions 
to the plan. To calculate the present value of economic benefits , 
consideration is given to any applicable minimum funding requirements. 

Re-measurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise 
actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) 
and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest) , are 
recognised immediately in OCI. Net interest expense (income) on the net 
defined liability (assets) is computed by applying the discount rate, used 
to measure the net defined liability (asset), to the net defined liability 
(asset) at the start of the financial year after taking into account any 
changes as a result of contribution and benefit payments during the year. 
Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans 
are recognised in profit or loss. 

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the 
resulting change in benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss 
on curtailment is recognised immediately in profit or loss. The 
Grouprecognises gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit 
plan when the settlement occurs. 

iv. Other long-term employee benefits 
The Group's net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits is 
the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for 
their service in the current and prior periods. That benefit is discounted 
to determine its present value. Re-measurement arerecognised in profit 
or loss in the period in which they arise. Other employee benefits include 
leave encashment/long-term compensated absences schemes. 

2.8. Borrowing Costs 
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, 
construction or production of qualifying assets form part of the cost of that 
asset. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific 



borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from 
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. When a qualifying 1Isset is 
funded from pool of general borrowing the borrowing cost is capitalized 
using weighted average rate of borrowingsbeing the effective interest rate . 

2.9. Lease 
Lease payments under operating leases are recognised as an expense on a 
straight line basis in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the lease term. 

Where the payments to lessor are structured to increase in line with 
expected general inflation to compensate lessor's expected inflationary cost 
then increased cost is expensed along with rent. 

2.10. Earnings Per Share 
The Group presents basic and diluted earnings per share data for its equity 
shares. Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss 
attributable to ordinary equity shareholders of the Group by the weighted 
average number of ordinary equity shares outstanding during the year . 

Diluted earnings per share is determined by adjusting profit or loss 
attributable to ordinary equity shareholders and the weighted average 
number of ordinary equity shares outstanding, for the effects of all dilutive 
potential ordinary shares. 

2.11. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets 
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or 
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of 
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 
obligation. Provisions are determined based on the best estimate required 
to settle the obligations at the reporting date. Provisions are reviewed at 
each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. If 
the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted. 

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements and are 
disclosed in the Notes. Contingent liability is a possible obligation arising 
from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the 
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not 
wholly within the control of the entity or a present obligation that arises 
from past events but is not recognised because: (i) it is not probable that an 
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle 
the obligation or (ii) the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with 
sufficient reliability. 



· , A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose 
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of 
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the 
entity. A Contingent asset is not recognised in the financial statements. The 
details of contingent asset are disclosed in the Notes when the inflow of 
economic benefit is probable. 

Contingenf Liabilities and Contingent Assets are assessed continuously to 
appropriately disclose/recognise in the Financial Statements. 

2.12. Onerous contracts 
A provision for onerous contracts other than construction contracts is 
recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the Groupfrom a 
contract are lower than the unavoidablecost of meeting its obligations under 
the contract. The provision is measured at the present value of the lower of 
the expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of 
continuing with the contract. 

2.13. Intangible Assets and Intangible Assets under development 
Intangible Assets are recognised at cost less any accumulated amortization 
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at 
cost. 

Expenditure incurred towards other developmental activity (including joint 
developmental activity in collaboration with external agencies) where the 
research results or other knowledge is applied for developing new or 
improved products or processes, are recognised as an Intangible Asset if the 
recognition criteria specified in Ind AS 38 are met and when the product or 
process developed is expected to be technically and commercially usable, 
the Group has sufficient resources to complete development and 
subsequently use or sell the intangible asset, and the product or process is 
likely to generate future economic benefits. 

Cost of Developmental work which is completed and meeting the recognition 
criteria, is recognised as an Intangible Asset. 

Cost of Developmental work under progress and meeting the recognition 
criteria, is classified as "Intangible Assets under Development". 
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Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic 
life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the 
intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the 
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are 
reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the 
expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future 
economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the 
amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes 
in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with 
finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such 
expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset. 

2.14. Financial Assets 
i. Initial Recognition and Measurement 

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value. In the case of 
financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, 
transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial 
asset are included in the cost of the asset. 

ii. Subsequent Measurement 
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified 
in four categories based on the basis of its business model for managing 
the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the 
financial asset: 
- Debt instruments measured at amortised cost 

Debt instruments measured at Fair Value Through Other 
Comprehensive Income (FVTOCl) 

- Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments measured at fair 
value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 
Equity instruments measured at fair value through other 
comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 

iii. Derecognition 
A financial asset or part of a financial asset is derecognised when the 
rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired . 

iv. Trade and Other Receivables 
Receivables are initially recognised at fair value, which in most cases 
approximates the nominal value. If there is any subsequent indication 
that those assets may be impaired, they are reviewed for impairment. 



2.15. Forward Contracts 
The Group uses derivative financial instruments such as forward currency 
contracts to hedge its foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial 
instrumentsare initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a 
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re·measured at fair 
value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is 
positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative. 

2.16. Financial Liabilities 
i. Initial Recognition and Measurement 

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition , at fair value 
through profit or loss as loans, borrowings, payables, or derivatives, as 
appropriate. Loans, borrowings and payables are stated net of transaction 
costs that aredirectly attributable to them. 

ii. Subsequent Measurement 
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification , 
as described below: 

Financial Liabilities at fair value through Profit or Loss: 
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include 
financialliabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value 
through profit or loss. This category also includes derivative financial 
instruments entered into by the Group that are not designated as hedging 
instruments inhedge relationships as defined in IndAS 109. Separated 
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they 
are designatedas effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on 
liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit and 
loss. 

Amortised Cost: 
After initial recognition, interest·bearing loans and borrowings are 
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective interest rate 
(EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the 
liabilities are de recognised as well as through the EIR amortisation 
process. 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or 
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the 
EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of 
profit and loss. 

Derecognition 



A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability 
is discharged, or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liabili ty 
is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different 
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified , 
such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the 
original liability and the recognitionof a new liability. The difference in 
the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit 
or loss. 

2.17. Offsetting 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount 
presented in the balance sheet when, and only when, the Group currently 
has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either 
to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability 
simul taneously. 

2.18. Reclassification of Financial Instruments 
The Group determines classification of financial assetsand liabilities on 
initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for 
financial assets which areequity instruments and financial liabilities. For 
financialassets which are debt instruments, a reclassification ismade only if 
there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. If the 
Group reclassifiesfinancial assets, it applies the reclassification 
prospectively. 

2.19. Cash and Cash Equivalent 
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and 
on hand and short·term deposits with an original maturity of three months 
or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

2.20. Cash Dividend and Non-Cash distribution to Equity Holders 
The Group recognises a liability to make cash or non· cash distributions to 
equity holders when the distribution is authorised and the distribution is no 
longer at the discretion of the Company. 

2.21. Investment Property 
Investment property is recognised as an asset when it is probable that the 
future economic benefits that are associated with the investment property 
will flow to the entity and the cost of the investment property can be 
measured reliably. 

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction 
costs. Subsequent to ini tial recognition, investment properties are stated at 



cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if 
. " any. The fair value of the Investment proper.ty is disclosed in the Notes to 

Accounts. 
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ALPHA DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes to the Finandal Statements 

All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated 

Note ]- Property plant and equipment 

As at 31 st March, 2019 

Gross carrying amount 

Opening gross carrying amount 

Additions 

Disposals 

Closing gross ca rrying amount 

Accumulated depreciation and impairment 

Opening accumulated depreciation 

Depreciation charge during the year 

Impairment loss 

Disposals 

Exchange differences 

Closing acc umulated depredation and impairment 

Net carrying amount 

As at 31 March, 2020 

Gross carrying amount 

Opening gross carrying amount 

Additions 

Disposals 

Closing gross carrying amount 

Accumu lated depredation and Impairment 

Opening accumUlated depreciation 

Depreciation charge during the year 

Impairment loss 

Disposals 

Exchange differences 

ClOSing accumulated depreciation and impairment 

Net carrying amount 

Intangibles (Proj ect 
Deve lopment Know· 
How) 

511 ,334,128 

150,000 

511,484 , 128 

84,363,008 

92,598,227 

176,9 61 ,235 

334,522,89] 

51 1,484,128 

139,148,417 

650,632,54 4 

176,961,235 

84 ,485,590 

261,446,825 

389,185,719 

Intangibles under Tota l 
development (Project 
Development Know· 
How) 

4]0,843 ,170 942, 177,298 

424,733,849 424,883,849 

855 ,577 ,0 19 1,]67,061,147 

84,36],008 
. 92 ,598,227 

. 176,96 1, 235 

855 ,577,019 1,190,099,912 

855,577,019 1,367,061,147 

360,795,693 499,944 ,109 

-60,454,000 -60,454,000 

1, 155,9 18,712 1,806,551,256 

176,961,235 

84,485,590 

261,446,825 

1, 155,918,712 1,545,104,431 



ALPHA DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated 

Note 3: Property, plant and equipment 

As at 31 st March, 2019 

As at 31 March, 2020 

Gross carrying amount 

Opening gross carrying amount 

Additions 

Disposals 

Closing gross carrying amount 

Accumulated depreciation 

Opening accumulated depreciation 

Depreciation charge during the year 

Disposals 

Closing accumulated depreciation 

Net carrying amount 

As at 31st March, 2019 
Gross carrying amount 

Opening gross carrying amount 

Exchange differences 
Additions 

Disposals 
Transfers 

Capitalised during the year 
Closing gross carrying amount 

Net carrying amount 

As at 31 March , 2020 
Gross carrying amount 

Opening gross carrying amount 

Exchange differences 

Additions 
Disposals 
Transfers 
Capitalised during the year 
Closing gross carrying amount 

Net carrying amount 

Right to use Assets 

300,457,725 

-
-

300,457,725 

95,134,800 

-

95,134,800 

205 ,322,925 

Capital Work in 
Progress 

946,832, 147 

94,419,482 

1,041,251,629 
1,041,251,629 

1,041,251,629 

113,616,924 

-744,132,519 
410,736,034 
410,736,034 



ALPHA DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LI MITED 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated 

Financial assets - Non Current Loans 

Unsecured, Considered good 

(a ) Rental Deposits 
(b) Loans to Rela ted Parties 
(c) Other Loans 

TOTAL 

5 Financial assets - Other Non-Current financial assets 

Rental Deposit 

TOTAL 

6 Income Tax Assets (Nel) 

Income Tax Refund Due 
TDS Receivable 

Fringe Benefit Tax Refund Due 
Income Tax Paid Under Protest 

Total Income Tax Assets (Net) 

7 Other Non Current Assets 

(a) Capital Advances 
(b) Advance other than Capital Advance 

- Security Deposits 
- Others 

«I Others 
- Gratuity Fund Trust 
- Leave Encashment Fund Trust 

(d) Prepaid Expense 
(e) Balance with Government Authorities 

Total other Non Current assets 

8 Inventorie s 

Raw materials 
Work-i~-progress 
Finished goods 

Total Inventories 

9 Trade receivables 

Unsecured, considered good 
Unsecured, considered doubtful 
l ess: Allowance for doubtful debts 

Total recelvGbles 

10 Cash and cash equivalents 

8alances wi th banks 
Cash on hand 

others - RD 
Total cash and cash equivalents 

As at] 1 March, 2020 As at ]1st March, 
2019 

-l0,-l72,091 30,61 7,8<l5 

-l0,657 -0 

-l0,512,748 ]0,617,845 

As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019 

Current Non- current Current Non- current 

2,219,948 

2,219,948 

As at]1 March, 2020 As at ] l st March, 
2019 

11,141,H9 7,912,095 

8,228, 1-l2 10,260,071 

9,656,959 ],2<l6,650 

29,026, 550 21,418,816 

As at]1 March , 2020 As at ] l st March, 
2019 

2,982,895 7,128,117 

2,655,095 2,306, 161 
],285,036 495,82-l 

2,618,610 4,0 12 ,660 
18,068,40) 18,128,160 

29,610 ,039 32,070,924 

As at 31 March, 2020 As at ] l st March, 
2019 

]55,-l05,200 ]37,38<l,919 
1,564,215,1)7 ]24,039,812 

1,919 , 620,337 661,424, 731 

As at] 1 March , 2020 As at ]l st March, 
2019 

1,918,168,199 2,002,909,975 
8,067,665 593,796 

-8,48],028 -593,796 
1,917, 752,8]6 2,002,909,975 

As at ]1 March, 2020 As at ]1st March, 
2019 

63,223,159 259,431 ,864 
1,499,201 1,308,594 

]00,000 
65 ,022,359 260,740,458 



ALPHA DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated 

11 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 

(i) Earmarked Balances with banks 
(ii) Balances with banks to the extent held as margin 

money 

Total Bank balances other than cash and cash 
equivalents 

12 Loans 

Unsecured , considered good -

Cal Others 

· Advances to Employees 
(b) Loans to related parties 

Total 
loans due by dIrectors or other officers of the 

Company or amounts due by firms or private limited 
companies where they are partners or directors 

13 Other Fi nancial Assets 

Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits 

Total other current assets 

14 Current Tax Assets 

Advance income tax 
TDS receivable 

15 Other current assets 

(a) Advances other than Capital Advances 
· Advances to Employees 

· Advance to suppliers 
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 

• Advance towards expenses 
- Balances with statutory authorities 

(b) Others 

· Duty Drawback Scrips 
. Employee Benefit Fund Balance 

• Prepaid expenses 
- Unbilled Revenue 

Total other current assets 

As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31st March , 
2019 

511,417,087 
]65,362,458 

511,417,087 365,362,458 

As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31st March, 
2019 

3,318,]96 4,684,871 

3,318,396 4,684,871 

As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31st March, 
2019 

24,455,569 16,523 ,044 

24,455,569 16,523,044 

As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31st March, 
2019 

6,100,000 
1,422,184 
7,522,184 

As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31st March, 
2019 

193,310 266,909 
725,601,559 459,565,030 

-200,000 

29,186,881 8,879,613 

771,924,089 657,887,499 

22,230,373 13,761,781 
5,809,394 4,655,826 

39,060,543 22,904,486 

1,531 ,964 ,683 ]5 ,000,600 

3,125,970,831 1,202,721 ,744 



ALPHA DESIGH TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes to the Financial St .. tements 
All amounts in Indi .. n Rupees, unless otherwise stOilted 

16 Equity share capital 
AAthidEuith 't l " or ze q y s are C"pl a 

As at 31st M .. rch, 2019 
Increa>;e durin1 the year 
As at 31 "larch, 2020 

B Issued share capital 

As at 3ht MOIIrch , 2019 

Additions 
As at 31 March, 2020 

C (i) Subscribed Ii (ully paid share capital 

As at 31st March, 20 19 

Additions 

As at 31 March, 2020 

CnSb Ibdlibt tfll ·d h " user , 
" '" u y pal s are cap 

Equity share of Rs. 10 each 
Less: Calls In arrears 

Equity share of Rs. 10 each, partly paid up at Rs. 
7.53 

Equity share of Rs. 10 each, partly paid up at Rs. 
0.10 

Equity share of Rs. 10 each, partly paid up at Rs. 
0.05 

As at 315t March, 20 19 

Equity share of Rs. 10 each 
As at 31 M .. rch, 2020 

DTtlSb ibdh 'tl " . u scr , s are capl a 

As at 31st March, 2019 
As at 31 March, 2020 

E. Terms and rliMs attached to equity shares 

'" • 

Humber of shares Par v .. lue per 
(Rs) share (Rs. ) 

(Rs) 

60,000,000 1. 600,000,000 

60,000,000 1. 600,000,000 

Humber of sh .. res Par value per Equity share capital 
(Rs) share (Rs.) (par value) 

51,218,671 1. 512,186,7 10 

5 1,218,671 1. 512,186,710 

Number of !.hares Par value per Equity share capital 
(Rs) share (Rs.) (par value) 

41,131, 112 1. 411,311,120 

6,741,684 1. 67,416,840 

47,872,796 1. 478,727,960 

Humber of shares Paid up value per Equity share capital 
(in lakhs) share (Par value 

RS.l0) 

3,379,165 10.00 33,791,650 

3,379,1 65 2.47 8,346,538 

3,379,1 65 7.53 25,445,112 

3,362,519 0.10 336,252 

3,345,875 0.05 167,294 

10 ,087,559 25,948,658 

3,345,875 5.1l 17,164,339 

3,H5,875 5.0 17,164 ,339 

Humber of shares Par value per Equity share capi tal 
(In lakhs) share (Rs.) 

51,218,671 1. 437,259,778 
51,218,671 1. 495 ,892,299 

Tenns / Rights attached to Equity Shares: The Company has only one class of equity shares. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. 
Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with re1an:! to dividends and share in the Company's residual assets. In the event of liquidation of the Company, 
the holders of equity shares wm be entitled to receive the residual assets of the Company, remaining after distribution o( all prefercntiat amounts, in 
proportion to the number of cquity shares held. 

F Detaib of shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the company 

As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019 

Humber of shares , Number of shores % 
holding holding 

Vasaka Promoters and Developers Pvt ltd 29,077,067 56.7~ 29,077,067 56.7P.: 
MIs. One Earth Capital Limited 5,293,316 I O.31~ 5,293,316 10.11~ 

Alpha Design ESOP Trust 2,989,599 5.84*1 2,989,599 5.84% 
MIs. Adani Defence Systems and Technologies 13,316,909 26.00:II 13,316,909 26.00~ 

Limited 

G. During the last 5 years -
(a) 5,31,780 equity shares of Rs. tal · each has been allotted at a premium of Rs.290.37 as fully paid up pursuant to a contract without payment being 

received In cash (FY 2018·19) 

(b) NIL number of shares has bcen allotted as (ully paid by way of bonus shares 
(c) IIIL number of shares has been bought back 

H. During the FY 2018-19, the Company has allotted 5,31 ,780 equity shares to 1 shareholders as a consideration for acquistion of their stake in ] of the 
subsidiaries 01 the Company viz., Microwave and Optronics Systems Pvt ltd, Reline Thermal Imaging and Software Pvt ltd and Alpha Tocol Engineering 
Services Pvt. ltd . The shares of the Company and the subsidiary companies was valued by a merchant banker as per Rule OUA of Income Tax Rules, 1962, 
based on the said valuation 5,31,780 equity shares have been a\lotted at a premium of Rs.290.37 per share. 

I. Pursuant to the Silare Subscription Agreement dated \l .12.2018, MIs. Adanl Defence Systems and Technologies Limited has agreed to subscribe 26% of thc 
Companies Equity Share (1,33,16,909 eqully shares of Rs.tO each at a premium of Rs.290.37). During the period ended 31/1212019 the no. of shares alloted 
and the paid up value is presented under C(i) and C(1l) above (99,71,034 shares are fully paid up and 33,45,875 shares partly paid up). 



ALPHA DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated 

17 Other Equity 

As at 31 March, 2020 

Capital Reserve 202,289 

Securi ties Premium Reserve 4,957,902,332 

Retained earnings 503,558,11 1 

Other Reserves 

Other Equity 5,461,662,732 

As at list March, 2019 

202,289 

3,266,534,85-'l 

432,601,618 

3,699,338,761 



ALPHA DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated 

18 Borrowings 

Secured Borrowings 

Term Loan 

a) From banks 

b) From other parties 

Unsecured Borrowings 

Term loan 

a) From other parties 

b) From Related Parties 

less: Unamoritzed portion of Processing Fee 

Total 

Alpha Design Technologies Pvt Ltd 

A) Security provided and Terms of repayment 

i) HDFC Bank Rs. 35 Cr (31.03,2019 - Rs. Nil) 

As at 31 March, 2020 

Non-Current Current 

430,939,014 32,595,943 

99,579,788 23,360,000 

1,000,000 500,000 

-872,071 -97,921 

530,646,731 56,358,022 

First pari passu charge on all the current assets of the company present and future atollg with the S61, 

11) SBI Rs. 7.60 Cr. (31.03.2019 . Rs. 9.99 Cr.) 

As at 31 st March, 2019 

Non-Current Current 

85,381,325 44,48),321 

77,849,788 18,000,000 

1,500,000 500,000 

-1,115,10) -139,)22 

163,616,010 62,843,999 

Pari passu charge with HOFC Bank by way of charge of aU the fixed assets pertaining to the simulator project. 

til ) SIDBI Rs. 12.29 Cr (31 ,03 . 2019- Rs, 9.58 Cr) 

First charge by way of mortgage of leasehold rights of immovable properties of Alpha Design Technologies Pvt Ltd situated at Pial No.20, Aerospace 
SEI Area, DevanahaUi Taluk, and 8angalore Rural District 

5) Repayment terms 

Name of the Bankl Financial Institution Effective Interest Repayment terms 
I) HDFC Bank ltd [balance as at )0 September 2019, Including current 10.00% The tenor of the loan is for 6 years, with a 
maturities of long term debt: Rs. 35 Cr. (as at 31 March 2019· Rs. Nil)] moratorium of six mooths. The loan is payable 

in 12 haLf yearly installments with the first 
installment due in August 2020. 

Ii) SBI Bank Ltd [balance as at 31 December 2019, including current maturities 10.6% The loan is payable is 10 half yearly 
of loog term debt: Rs. 7.60 Cr (as at 31 March 2019· Rs. 9.99 Cr.)] instalments with the first instalment due in 

August 2019 

Iii) SIOBI [balance as at 31 December 2019, including current maturities of 9.7% The Loan is payable In 66 monthly Installments 
long term debt: Rs. 12.29 Cr (as at 31 March 2019- Rs. 9.58 Cr)1 after moratorium of 18 months from the date 

of first disbursement of the term Loan i.e. 
repayment starting from October 2018. 

C) Defaults - There were no defaults in meeting the repayment terms or interest payment terms of I he aforesaid loans 
(Also refer to Note 22 (A) 6. (8)) 

ALPHA TOCOl ENGINEERING SERVICES PVT lTD 
A) Security provided and Terms of repayment 

The term loan is secured by hypothecation of Machineries. The term loans sanctioned are repayable in 60 EMI of Rs. 2,18,235 and Rs.5,72,674 with 
an InitiaL holiday pel10d of 3 months each respectively. Presently, the interest on term loan Is payable@ 10.35%. The amount of the loan repayable 
In 12 months is disclosed separateLy under 'Current Uabilities' as 'Current maturities of long tenn debt'. 

6\ Repavment terms 
Name of the Bankl Financial Instltultion Effective Interest Re , ent terms 
Bank Alc lOB Tenn l oan 1 10.35% Repayable in 60 equated monthly EMl starting 

from Feb 2016 and to be settled by Jan 2021 

Bank Alc lOB Term Loan 2 10.35% Repayable in 60 equated monthly EMI starting 
from Feb 2017 and to be settLed by Nov 2021 

C) Defaults - There were no defaults in meeting the repayment terms or interest payment terms of the aforesaid loans 

ALPHA ELSEC DEfENCE a AEROSPACE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED 
A) Security provided and Terms of repayment 
Exclusive charge on aLI the current assets of the company both present and fu ture 

8) Repayment terms 

The tenor of the loan is for 7 years, wi th a moratorium of 12 months. The loan is payable Is 72 monthly installments wi th the first installment due in 
february 2021 

C) Defaults - There were no defaults in meeting the repayment terms or interest payment terms of the aforesaid loans 
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19 Other Non- Current financial liabilities 
Particulars 

Capital Expense Payable 

Total 

20 Non-Current Provisions 

Particulars 

Provision (or employee benefits 

Total 

21 Deferred Tax LIabilities (Net) 
Particulars 

Deferred Tax LIability 

- on Fixed Assets due to depredation alloY/ability 

Deferred Tax Asset 
- on Provision 
• Attributable to Property, Plant & Equipment 
• Expenses Deductible in future years 
· Carry Forward of Unused Tax Losses 

· on Provision for employee benefits 
- Lease Assets & Liabilities 
- MAT credit 

TOTAL 

22 8 Current or owin s 
Particulars 

Secured Borrowings 
Loans repayable on demand 

al From banks 

Unsecured 80rrowin!!s 
al From Others 

Total 

ALPHA DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PVT LTD 
A) Security offered 
I) HDFC Bank - Rs. 36.08 Cr. (3 1.03.2019 Rs. 10.76 Cr) 

As at 31 /.larch, 2020 As at 31st March, 
2019 

771 ,804,764 762 ,869,516 

771,804,764 762,869,516 

As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31st March, 
2019 

1,428 ,369 290,834 

1,428,369 290,834 

As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31st March , 
2019 

46],18],126 410,036.563 

3,645,916 10,55],088 
-2,320,797 

802,4]9 
80,668,975 108, 184 ,498 

4,284,860 
4,510,811 

142,927,]]3 124,487,796 

232,948,448 162,526,321 

As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31st March , 
2019 

1,139,]19,4]2 428,685,019 

19 ,860,147 

1 159 179 579 428 68S 019 

first pari passu charge on all the current assets of the company present and future along with the SBI. 

Ii) S81· Rs. 49.34 Cr. (31.03.2019 Ri. 25.62 Cr) 
Pari passu charge with HDfC bank by way of hypothecation on aU the current assets of the company. 

B) Repayment terms: The said loans are repayable on demand 
C) Defaults - There were no defaults In meeting the repayment terms or Interest payment term s of the aforesaid loans 

Alpha Tocol Engineering Services Pvt Ltd 
A) Security provIded and Terms of repayment 

i) Indian Overseas Bank Rs. 10.58 Cr. (31 .3.2019 Rs. 6.48 Cr.) 

The loan repayable on demand represents (a~h Credit availed, payable on demand. The same is secured by hypothecation of 
Machineries, book debts and inventory of the company. furthe the parent Company has provided gurantee towards the 
loans. The Interest is charged at 10.35:l p.a. 

B) Repayment terms: The said loans are repayable on demand 

C) Defaults· There were no defaults in meeting the repayment terms or Interest payment terms of the aforesaid loans 

ALPHA ELSEC DEfENCE & AEROSPACE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED 
A) Security provided and Terms of repayment 

Exclusive charge on all the current assets of the company both present and future 

8) Repayment terms: The said loans are repayable on demand 
C) Defaults · There were no defaults In meeting the repayment term s or Interest payment terms of the aforesaid loans 



ALPHA DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated 

2l d Current Tra e Pa a bl " 
Due to MSME 

Due to others 
Total 

As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31st March, 
2019 

36,127,480 9,272,951 
1,384,030,494 974,360,713 
1,420,157,974 983,633,664 

A) There are no interest amounts paid I payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises. 

8) Disclosure required under section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 
Principal amount due and remaining unpaid 36,127,480 9,272,951 
Interest due on above and the unpaid interest 
Interest paid 
Payment made beyond the appointed day during 
the year 

Interest due and payable for the period of delay 
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid 

Amount of further interest remaining and 
payable in succeeding years 

24 Other current financial lIabllltes 

Current maturities of long tenn debt 
Bank Overdraft (TOO) 
Expense Payable 
Capital Expense Payable 

Total 

25 Other curre nt liabilities 

Advance from Customers 
Employee Deduction Payable 
Duties &. Taxes Payable 
Total other current financlai llabtuties 

26C tP vi' urren '" slons 
part Iculars 

Provision for employee benefits 
Provision for warranties (refer (a) below) 
Provision for liquidated Damages 
Provision for purchase cost 

Total 

(a) Movement In Provisions 
Warran fy 

Opening: Balance 
Addittions 
Utilisa tion 
Closing Balance 

Liquidot~d Doolo!~d 

OperIing Balance 
AddiUions 
Utilisation 
Closing Balance 

As at 31 March , 2020 As at 31st March, 
2019 

56,358,022 62,80,999 

87,652,089 28,019,258 
163,232,855 15,152,859 
)07,242, 966 106,01 6, 116 

As at 31 March, 2020 As at ) 1 st March, 
2019 

1,066,469,780 827,493,695 
3,428,073 4,748, 173 

20,297,057 38, 1)4,443 
1,090,194,910 870,376,310 

As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31st March, 
2019 

2,439,619 5,323,000 
10,200,000 10,200,000 
4,086,526 

20,489,099 9,508,850 
37,2 15,244 25,03 1,850 

10,200,000 10,200,000 

10,200,000 10,200,000 

4,173,334 
616,373 -

3,556,961 

The Company generally offers warranties for the products sold. The factors that could affect the estimated claim include the 
succes of the Companies production and quality initlvates. The manallement has estimated the amount af provision based on 
hls tolical warranty claim and recent trends. The actual claims may differ from the historlcal amounts. 

27 C tTL' bUltl (Net) urren " " " As at 31 March, 2020 As at l1st March , 
20t9 

Income tax (As on 20t8,19 net of TDS credit, Rs. 66, 100,290 20,662,005 
52,78,670 & Advance Tax - Rs. 1,25,00,000) 

Total Current tax liabilities 66,100,290 20,662,005 



ALPHA DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated 

28 Revenue (rom Operations 

The company derives the following types of revenue-

Sale of products (including excise duty) 

Sale of services 
Other operating revenue 

·Construction Contracts 
-Sale of scrap 
Total revenue from continuing operations 

29 Other income 

Interest income on bank deposits 

Interest Income on loans (amortized costs) 
Exchange gain (net) 

liabilities no longer required written back 

Export incent ives including duty drawback 

Bad Debts Recovered 
Rent from Sub Lease of Premises 

Profit on sale of investment 

Miscellaneous Income 

Total other income 

30 (a) Cast of materials consumed 

(i) Opening stock 

(ii) Add: Purchases 

(ii) less: Closing stock 

Total 

Year ended 31 March 
2020 

3,850,604,234 

196,354,656 

9,732,862 

2,370,923 

4,059,062,675 

Year ended 31 March 
2020 

25 ,129,538 
577,681 

3,093,394 

20,172,008 

405,864 

908,615 

50,287,100 

Year ended 31 March 
2020 

337,384,919 

3,855,344,826 
4,192,729,745 

. 355,205,200 

3,837,524,545 

(b) Changes In Inventories of work~ln·progress stock~in-trade and finished goods , 
Year e nded 31 March 

2020 
(i) Work in Progress 

Opening stock 324,039,812 

less: (losing stock 1,564,215,137 
-1,240,175,325 

Total -1,240,175,325 

Year ended 31 March 

2019 

2,582,972,054 

192,442,906 

1,527,859 

3,219,488 

2,810,670,783 

Year ended 31 March 
2019 

25,206,418 

37,521 
14,902,858 

55,992,671 

852,180 
65,628 

734,947 

97,792,222 

Year ended 31 March 
2019 

98,712,283 

2,080,636,732 
2,179,349,015 

337,384,919 

1,841,964,096 

Year ended 31 March 
2019 

121 ,822,479 
324,039,812 

-202,217,333 

-202,217,333 -Wchno; 
'0 

~ ~. 
;~ ~ ~ 8 ~ galuru 
h I ~ . 
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31 Employee benefit expense 

Salaries and Wages 
Contribution to Provident fund 
Contribution to ESI 
Gratuity Expenses 
Leave Encashment Expenses 
Staff welfare expense 

Less: Transferred to Projects (Know- how) Intangible Assets 

Total employee benefit expense 

32 Finance costs 

Interest on Loans 
Other Interest 

Bank Charges 
Interest Expense · Ind AS 

Finance costs expensed in profit or loss 
Note: 

For the year e nded 31.12.2019 borrowing cost of Rs. 
28,919,083 attributable to qualifyi ng assets has been 
capitalised as per the requirements of indAS 23: Borrowing 
Cost. 

33 Depreciation and amortisation expense 

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 

Amortization of intangible assets 

Impairment loss of Property, Plant and Equipment 

Amortisation on Right to use assets 

Less: Transferred to Capital Work-In progress 

Less: Transferred to Projects (Know-how) Intangible Assets 

Total depreciation and amortisation expense 

Year ended 31 March Year ended 31 March 

2020 2019 

586,965,096 482,322,374 
28, 341,898 22,388,747 

3,440,434 4,138,028 
10,141 ,308 6,818,204 

5,959,370 1,919,471 
10,258,140 7,411 ,157 
645,106,246 524,997,981 

242,272,988 
186,537,840 

402,833,258 338,460,141 

Year ended 31 March Year ended 31 March 

2020 2019 

103,621,636 11 7,405 ,494 

3,915,270 10,005,600 

28,742,837 23,176,689 

26,780,827 . 

163,060,570 150,587,783 

Year ended 31 March Year ended 31 March 

2020 2019 

171 ,258,785 67,024,560 

84,485,590 92,598,227 
. 1,793,346 

95,134,800 
350,879,176 161 ,416,132 

391,015 
. 

9,297,483 

341,190,678 161,416, 132 
.-/ 



ALPHA DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated 

3.. Other expenses 

Operating Expense 

Consumables and Tools 
Construction Contract Expenses 
Labor Charges 
Rcwork Charges 

Crane Chargcs 
Power and fllel 

Calibration Charges 
Discount aUowcd 
Packing Charges 

Transportation Charges 
Clearing fr fo rwarding Charges 
frclght Charges 

Storage Cha'1cs 
Technical f ees 
Testing Charges 

Total 

Administrative Sellin!! and Other expenses 

Remuneration to Auditors 
· for Statutory Allditors 
· for Ta)(ation matters 

· for Company law matters 
- for Certification fees 

Assets Written Back 
Remuneration to Tax Auditors 

Busin~s Promotion Expenses 
Bad Debts written off 
Conveyance Expense 
Electlidty charges 

Exchange loss /nel I 
Loss on sale of assets 
Insurance 

Liquidated Damages 
Postage and Courier cha'1CS 
Printing fr Stationery 

Professional Chaf1es 
Provision for Bad Debts 

Rates and Taxes 
Registrations and Renewals 
Repairs and Maintenance 

· Building 
· Machinery 

· Elect lical 
· Vehicles 

· Ofrice 
• Others 
R~t 

McmbeMip fr Subscription 

Security chilfiCS 
Loss on asset written off 
Telephone Charges 

Travelling expenses 
Water Charges 

Miscellaneous e~penses 
Corporate Sodal Responsibillty 

Research and Development 
Total 

Less: Transferred to Projects (Know-how) Intangible Assets 

Total other expenses 

Year ended 31 March 
2020 

3,64",183 

98,345.295 
1.339,385 

6,312,925 
1. 136,913 

192,059 
8,007,675 

824,169 

10,779,987 
439,655 

3,310,155 
134,332."01 

3,8'15,699 

10,800 

560,000 

18.022,964 
6,698,246 
11.861,792 
18,192,639 

12,160,210 
11 ,303 

12,1 72,370 
11 .501,343 

667,'MO 

3,778,882 
81 . 135,598 

3,605,760 
4.226,858 

1,143,727 
15,857,608 

1,078.0403 
1 ..... 79,773 

15,571,470 

806,066 
3,847,796 

611,583 
10,838,516 

9,48) ,769 
67,091,342 

533,607 
3,788,777 

2,552,000 
5,37 ..... 908 

328, 512,599 

74,621,919 

388,223,081 

Year ended 31 March 
2019 

1,073,032 

5,977,273 
95,132,047 

1,338,442 

93,658 
5,928,373 

901,225 

25.100 
5,829,079 

1,429.599 
7,741 ,710 

2,146 ,~ 1 

31,882,497 
159,498,076 

2,260,000 
340,000 

450,000 
.... 7,581.341 

788,305 
6,810,640 

12,780,205 

10,605,M8 
11,839,890 
16,830,513 

25.371,978 
619,093 

3,419.967 

87,124,198 

6.583.076 
7,180.669 

1,294,475 

9.655.263 
721,212 

1,667,723 
10,544,62 1 

899;964 

91 ..... 15,03 1 
264,630 

10,166,527 
2,163 

10,2'H,954 
61,796,307 

574, l OB 

3,049,254 
1,504,332 

0401 ....... 36,088 

\02,159,550 

501.77",61" 
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35 Related Party Disclosures 

(i) Names of related parties where contro l exists irrespective of whether transactions have occurred or not: 

Holding Company by virtue of shares: 

Controls the composition of BOD: 

Subsidiaries: 

Key Management Personnel 

Managing Director 

Whole Time Director 

Director 

Whole Time Director 

Whole Time Director 

Director 

Director 

Vasaka Promoters and Developers Pvt. ltd. 

MIs. Adani Defence Systems and Technologies Limited 

Alpha Elsec Defence & Aerospace Systems Pvt ltd 

Microwave and Optronics Systems Pvt. Ltd. 

Alpha Elettronica Defence Systems Pvt. Ltd. 

Reline Thermal Imaging and Software Pvt. ltd 
Alpha Tocol Engineering Services Pvt. ltd. 

Col. H S Shankar (Retd.) 

R Ramachandra Murthy (w.e.f 13/07/2018) 

K 5 Ranga (w.e.! 19/04/2019) 

Rakesh Dhar Jayal (till 1210412019) 

A Mohana Rao (tilt 18/0412019) 

Sudipta Bhattacharya (w.e.f 13/1212018) 

Ashish Rajvanshi (w.e.f 13/1212018) 



ALPHA DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated 

35 Re lated party transactions - Contd. 

(ii) Transaction with related parties during the year 

Particulars 

Finance Arrangements 

Equity Share Capital 

Share Premium 

Sale of fixed assets 
Alpha Elsec Defence & Aerospace Systems Pvt Ltd 

Sale of duty drawback scrips 

Microwave and Optronics Systems Pvt. Ltd. 

Sale of goods 

Alpha Elsec Defence Ii Aerospace Systems Pvt Ltd 

Purchase of goods 

Alpha Tocol Engineering Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Alpha Elsec Defence & Aerospace Systems Pvt Ltd 

Receiving of services 

Microwave and Optronics Systems Pvt. Ltd. 
Reline ThermaL Imaging and Software Pvt. Ltd 
Alpha Tocol Engineering Services Pvt. Ltd. 

Remuneration paid 

Col. H S Shankar (Retd.) 

A Mohana Rao 
Rakesh Dhar Jayal 
R Ramachandra Murthy 

Lease rentals received 
Alpha Elsec Defence & Aerospace Systems Pvt Ltd 
Microwave and Optronics Systems Pvt. Ltd. 
Reline Thermal Imaging and Software Pvt. Ltd 
Vasaka Promoters and Developers Pvt. Ltd. 

Holding Company 

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

58,632,522 58,242,158 

1,691 , 367,478 1,691,757,842 

1,750,000,000 1,750,000,000 

- -
- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

-
- -

- -
-

- -

- -

- -

-
- -

- -
-

300,249 65,628 

300,249 65,628 

Fellow Subsidiary 

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 

- -

- 3,236,205 
- 3,236,205 

3 

- 3 

8,981,747 55,984 

8,981,747 55,984 

46,759 ,960 101,048,972 

120,842, 345 

167,602,305 101,048,972 

40,770,000 30,936 ,000 

45,420,000 29,664,000 

11 ,087,381 1,994,927 

97,277,381 62,594,927 

-
-

-
-

- -

687,500 

1,803 ,100 1,680,000 

362,400 360,000 

-
2,165,500 2,727,500 

Key Management Personnel Total 

March 31, March 31, March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 
2020 2019 

58 ,632,522 58,242,158 
1,691,367,478 1,691,757,842 

- - 1,750,000,000 1,750,000,000 

- 3,236,205 

- - - 3,236,205 

- - - 3 

- - - 3 

- - 8,981,747 55,984 

- - 8,981,747 55,984 

46 ,759,960 101 ,048,972 

120,842,345 
- - 167,602,305 101,048,972 

- - 40,770,000 30,936,000 
- - 45,420,000 29 ,664,000 
- - 11,087,381 1,994,927 

- - 97,277,381 62,594,927 

3,400,000 5, 100,600 3,400,000 5,100,600 
3,500,000 3,500,000 

- 3,036,000 - 3,036,000 
2,480,000 2,503,806 2,480,000 2,503,806 

5,880,000 14,140,406 5,880,000 14,140,406 

- - 687,500 
- 1,803,100 1,680,000 

, 

£e~o~ 362,400 360,000 
, ~~,C. .---~. 300,249 65,628 , 

- j :;; . &-.-X. ~ 2,465,749 2,793,1 28 I 

(0 '" 
\1& ;.j 

b> - -

---- * .-' 
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35 Re lated party transactions - Contd. 
(ii) Transaction with related parties during the year 

Lease rentals Paid 

Alpha Tocol Engineering Services Pvt. Ltd. 

Interest income-Ind AS 

Alpha Elettronica Defence Systems Pvt. Ltd. 

Loans Received 

Alpha Tocol Engineering Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Microwave and Optronics Systems Pvt. Ltd. 
Reline ThermaL Imaging and Software Pvt. Ltd 
Alpha Elsec Defence & Aerospace Systems Pvt Ltd 
Vasaka Promoters and Developers Pvt. Ltd. 
Col. H S Shankar (Reid.) 

Loans Repaid 

Alpha Tocol Engineering Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Microwave and Optronics Systems Pvt. Ltd. 
Reline ThermaL Imaging and Software Pvt. Ltd 
Alpha Elsee Defence &: Aerospace Systems Pvt Ltd 
Vasaka Promoters and Developers Pvt. Ltd. 
Col. H S Shankar (Reid.) 

Loans Given 
Alpha Elsec Defence &: Aerospace Systems Pvt Ltd 
Alpha TocoL Engineering Services Pvt. Ltd . 
Microwave and Optronics Systems Pvt. Ltd. 
Reline Thermal Imaging and Software Pvt. Ltd 
Vasaka Promoters and Developers Pvt. Ltd. 

Loans Repayment received during the year 
Alpha ELsec Defence &: Aerospace Systems Pvt Ltd 
Alpha Tocol Engineering Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Microwave and Optronics Systems Pvt. Ltd. 
Reline Thermal Imaging and Software Pvt. Ltd 
Vasaka Promoters and Developers Pvt. Ltd. 

· 

· 
· 

· 

· 
· 
· 
· 

· 

· 

· 
· 

· 

· 

567,454 
567,454 

· 

567,454 
567,454 

60,000 

· 60,000 

· 1,511,129 

· 1,511,129 

· 

102,086,027 

· · 
102,086,027 · 

· 
· 
· 

102,086,027 · 
· 

102,086,027 · 

· 
· 
· 206,300 

41,366 
2,500 

2,500 247,666 

· 

206,300 
41,366 

2,500 · 
2,500 247,666 

60,000 · 
· · · 60,000 · 

· · · 1,511 ,129 · 

· · · 1,511,129 · 

101,500,000 101 ,500,000 
206,982,400 206,982,400 
75,433,550 · 75 ,433,5 50 
30,204,165 · 30,204,165 

· · · · 102,086,027 

· · 31 ,359,247 · 31,359,247 
414,120,115 · 31,359,247 · 547,565, 389 

101 , 500,000 101,500,000 
206,982 ,400 · · · 206,982,400 
75,433 ,550 · · · 75 ,433 ,550 
30,204,165 · · · 30,204,165 

102,086,027 
31,359,247 31 ,359,247 

414,120,115 · 31,359, 247 · 547,565,389 

5,520,474 · · · 5,520,474 

· · 
· · · 206,300 

· 41,366 

567,454 
5,520,474 · · 815, 120 5,520,474 

5,520,474 5,520,474 

· · 

-----~ 
206 ,300 

~~O/O 41 ,366 

.~ /'/ ~to\ 567,454 2,500 
5,520,474 · ~~.-u' '" 815,120 5,522,974 , 

<: :-"" -
~~,c../ b- . 

----*----
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35 Related party transactions - Contd . 
(ii) Transaction with related parties during the year 

loans and advances 
Alpha ELettronica Defence Systems Pvt. Ltd. 

Trade Payables 

Alpha Elsec Defence Ii Aerospace Systems Pvt Ltd 

Trade Receivables 

Microwave and Optronics Systems Pvt. Ltd. 

Advance to suppliers 

Alpha Tocol Engineering Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Alpha Elsec Defence &: Aerospace Systems Pvt Ltd 
Reline Thermal Imaging and Software Pvt. Ltd 

Microwave and Optronics Systems Pvt. Ltd. 

Interest paid on borrowings 
Alpha ELsec Defence a Aerospace Systems Pvt Ltd 

Vasaka Promoters and Developers Pvt. Ltd . 

Col. H S Shankar (Retd.) 

25,493,016 
25,493 ,016 

37, 578,956 
37,578,956 

45,695,396 

45,69 5, 396 

2,086,027 

2,086, 027 
._--

25,493,016 25,493,016 25,493,016 
25,493,016 25,493,016 25,493,016 

37,578,956 

37,578,956 

3 3 
3 3 

2,344,388 45,695,396 2,344,388 
32,200,000 32,200,000 
40,934,346 40,934,346 

75,478,734 . 45,695,396 75,478,734 

204,165 204,165 

1, 359,247 
204,165 1,359,247 204,165 

(a) The loan provided to Alpha Elettronica Defence Systems Pvt Ltd of Rs. 2.54 crores is due to be received by the company. The loan has been provided for the working capital requirement of the subsidiary 
company. As per the agreed terms, the tenure of the loan is 11 years and the repayment would commence from 1 April 2020 in 48 equal monthly installments with Nil rate of interest. Considering the fact 

that the said subsidiary company has not reached its break even point and there exist a foreseeable business prospect, the management is of the opinion that non charging of the interest on the loan is not 
material. Further, the same is not prejudicial to the interest of the company. 
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36 Deferred Tax: 
Movement in Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

Particulars At April 1, 2019 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 

- on Proper ty, Plant and Equipments 410,036,563 

Deferred Tax Asset 

- on Provisions 14,837,948 
. MAT Credit 124,487,796 
- Expenses Deductible in future years 
- Carry Forward of Unused Tax Losses 108,184,498 
- Lease Assets & Liabilities 

Total 162,526,321 

Recognised in Recognised At March 31, 
Profit and Loss in OCI 2020 

55,462,625 465,503,923 

(11,192,032) 3,645,916 
18,439,537 142,927,333 

802,439 802,439 
(27,515 ,522) 80,668,975 

4,510,811 4,510,811 
70,417,392 232,948,448 

The Group has concluded that deferred tax assets will be recoverable using the estimated future taxable income 
based on the approved business plans and budgets for the Company. The future taxable income is estimated based 
on the orders present. 

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to accounting profit / (loss) before tax at the statutory income tax 

rate to recognised income tax expense for the year indicated are as foHows: 

Particulars 

Profit I (Loss) for the year 

Enacted tax rate in India 

Expected income tax expense I (benefit) at statutory tax rate 

Tax Effect on the following: 

Impact of non-deductible expenses for tax purposes 

Deferred tax 8: MAT credit recognised during the year 
Difference in tax rates in subsidiaries 

Tax Expense for the year 

Effective Income tax rate 

For the year ended 

31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

216,692,968 116,477,572 

34.94% 34.94% 
75,71.2,523 40,697,264 

2,116,703 6,153,955 
73,001,244 28,463,716 
(5,461,415) (6,701,174) 

145,369,055 68,613,760 
67.09% 58.91% 
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17 Financial risk management 

The company's activities e~pose it to liquidity risk, Credit ri\k & Market ri~ 
(I) Market Risk 
Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair value or future cash flows that may result from a change In the price of the financial Instrument. The value of a 
financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates and other maOlet changes that affect market risk sensitive 
Instruments. Market risk Is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial Instruments Including Investments and deposits, foreign currency receivable and payables 
and loans and borrowings. 

(a) Interest Rate Risk 

The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rate relates to the float ing rate debt obligations. The exposure of the Company's borrowings at the 
end of the reporting period are as follows: 

Particulars 31 ·Mar· 20 31·Mar-19 

Borrowings 1,746,184,]32 655,145,028 

Sensitivity Analysis of 1% change in interest rate 

Particulars ]1-Mar-20 ]1-/.\ar-19 

Impact on Profit and loss due to IS Increase In interest ·9,994,260 ·10,279,737 
rate 
Impact on Profit and loss due to 1% decrease in interest 9,994,260 10,279,737 

(b) Foreign Currency risk 
The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk through its sales and services In overseas and purchases from overseas suppliers in various foreign currencies. 

The following table provides the Information of exposure in foreign currency 

Foreign currency exposure 
31-/.\a(-20 ]1-/.\ar-19 

m In Euro in GBP Total " in Euro 
Trade Receivable 863,467,647 33,018,250 896,495,897 1,324,643,870 699,322 
Trade Payable 916,909,174 575,266 2,511 ,]66 919,995,806 657,830,354 8],1 12 ,041 
Payable towards Capital Goods 177,919,454 1,871,774 179,791,228 763,049,362 

Foreign currency sensitivity 

1% Increase or decrease in forei!!n exchange rates will have an effect of Rs. 20,32,911 on profit before tax. (]I·Mar·2019 Rs. ]8,52,678) 

(11) Credit Risk 
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting In financial loss to the Company. Credit risk encompasses of both. 
the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration risks. The Company has adopted a policy of ooly dealing with 
creditworthy coonterparties as a means of mitigating the risk of finandallon from defaults. 

(a) The company considers the probability of default upon ini tial recognitloo of asset and whether there has been a significant increase in credit ri~ 01'1 an ongoing 
basis throughout each reporting period. To assess whether there is a significant increase in credit risk the company compares the risk of a default occurring on the asset 
as at the reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition. It conside~ reasonable and supportive forwarding·tooking information mch as ; 
(i) Actual or expected significant adverse change in business 
(iI) Actual or expected significant change in the operating results of the counterparty 
(iii) Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty's ability to meet its obligation. 
(iv) Significant increases in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same counterparty 

(b) Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectatlon of recovery. Where loans or receivables have been written off, the Company may engage in 
enforcemeot activity to attempt to recover the receivable due. Where recoveries are made. these are recognized in profi t or loss. 

(c) The carryin amounts of financial assets represent the rna imum credit risk e pas re , , , " 
Exposure to credit risk 31 -Mar-20 31·Mar-19 

Financia l risk for which loss a.llowance Is measured using 12 months 
Cash & cash equivalent 65,022,359 260,740,458 
Other 8ank balance 511.417.087 365.362.458 
loans 43,831,144 35.]02 ,716 
Other Financial Assets 24.455.569 18.742,992 
Financtal risk for which loss allowance Is measured us ing lifetime expected 
Trade Receivables 1,9 17,752,836 2,002,909,975 

TOTAL 2,562,478,996 2,683,058,598 

(d) The Group is making provision on trade receivables balance based 01'1 Life time Expected Credit Loss method. 

(el Cash and Cash equivalents, and bank deposits are placed vnth banks having good reputation, goods past track record and high quality credit rating. 

(fl The loans primarily indudes Security deposits for rented premises and loan to a subsidiary. Based on the past rc<:ord and the assessment made of the counter party, 
no loss is expected. 

In GBP Total 
25,787,887 1,351,131,078 

740,942,395 

1,811,549 764,860,910 
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(ill) l iquidity risk 
Liquidity risk is defined as the r11k that the company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at a reasonable price. The Company manages liquidity 
risk by maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and by having access to funding through an adequate amount of committed credit lines. f,\anagement 
monitors the company's net liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows. 

Maturity profile of financial liablllUes 

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date based 00 contractual undiscounted 
payments 

l ess than 1 year 1 to 3 years 3 to 5 yea~ More than 5 years Total 

'0' '1.0'.1010 
Borrowings 1,274,648,712 341,646,731 129,888,889 1.746.18032 
Trade payables 1.420,157,974 1.420.157,974 
Other nnanclalliabilities 250.884.944 771.804.764 1.022.689.708 

As on 31.03.2019 
Borro .... ings 491.529.018 87.775,305 57,990,927 17.849.778 655.145.028 
Trade payables 983,633,661 983.633.661 
Other financial liabili ties 43 172 117 761.869 .51' 806.041.(3) 

Maturity profile of financial assets 
The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of financial assets at the reporting date 

leu than 1 year 1 to 5 years 3 to 5 years More than 5 years Total 

I AS on J 1 .03.2020 

NOll current loans 40.512.748 40,512,748 
Other nOll current financial assets 
Trade receivables 1,917,752,836 1.917.752.836 

Current loans 3.318.396 3,318,396 
Cash &. Bank Balance 576.439.446 576.439.446 
Other current financial assets 24,455,569 24.455.569 

As on 31.03.2019 

Non current loan~ 30,6 17,845 30,617.845 
Other non current financial assets 2.2 19,948 2.219.948 
Trade receivables 2,002.909.975 2.002.909.975 

Current loan~ 4.684.871 4,684,87 1 
Cash &. Bank Balance 626. 102.916 626,102,916 
Other current financial as~ets 16,523,044 16,523,044 

38 Capital mana!;!ement 
For the purposes of the Group's capItal management , capital includes issued capita' ilnd all other equity reserves. The primary objective of the Group's Capital 
Management Is to maxlmi:.!:e shareholder value. The Group manages Its capital structure and makes adjustments in the light of changes in economic environment and 
the requirements of the financial Hatemenls 

The Group monitor.; capital using gearing ratio which is total debt divided by total capital plus debt. 

3 1 March 2020 31 March 2019 

Net debt 1,746.184.332 655,145,028 
Total eQultv 5,957,555,030 4.136.598.539 
Net debt to equity ,,. 16% 
.t 0 

III loan covenants 
The Group has complied with the major financial covenants as stipulated under the borrowings. 
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39 Fair value measurements 
FO ° 1° b manCla mstruments Dy cate orv 

As on 31 March 2020 

FVPL FVOCI Amortised cost 

Financial assets 
Investments (other than in 
subsidiaries) 

Trade receivables 1,91,77,52 ,836 

Loans 4,38,31,144 

Cash and cash equivalents 6,50,22,359 

Other bank balances 51,14,17,087 

Interest accrued on FD 2,44,55,569 

Other Financial Assets 

Total financial assets - - 2,56,24,78,996 

Finandalliabilities 
Borrowings 1,74,61,84,332 
Trade payables 1,42,01,57,974 
Lease liabilities 22,09,88,047 
Bank Overdraft (TOD) 
Capital creditors - 93,50,37,619 
Expense Payable 8,76, 52,089 
Total financial liabilities - - 4,41,00,20,061 

As on 31 March 2019 

FVPL FVOCI Amortised cost 

2,00,29,09,975 

3,53,02,716 

26,07,40,458 

36,53,62,458 

1,65,23,044 

22, 19,948 

- - 2,68,30,58,598 

65,51,45,028 
98,36,33,664 

77,80,22,375 
2,80,19,258 

- - 2,44,48,20,325 
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40 Segment information 
An operating segment is a component of the entity that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenue and incur expenses, including 
revenue & expenses that relate to t ransactions with any of the company's other components, and for which discrete financia l information is 
available . All operating segments is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measu red consistently with the profit or loss in the financial statements 
& are reviewed regularly by the entity's Board to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segments and access their performance. 

The Group has considered the business segment as the primary reporting segment on the basis that the risk and returns of the Company is primarily 
determined by t he nature of products and services. Secondary segment reporting is on the basis of geographical location of customers - within India 
and outside India. 

The Company does not have more than one reportable primary segment. 

A. Secondary Segment Information - Geographical Segment 

Geographical Segment 
As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31 , 2019 

Within India Outside India Total Within India Outside India 
Revenue f rom location of customers 2,76,28,90,014 1,29 ,61 ,72 ,661 4,05,90,62,675 73 ,13,59,452 2,07,93,11,331 
Carrying amount of the assets # 11 ,86,33,16,226 11 ,86,33,16,226 7,69 ,21,36,563 

# All the manufactu ring and design facilities a re located in India. 

B. Customers amounting to 10% or more of entity's revenue is as follows 

Amount of 

Particulars No. of Parties Revenue 

Year 31-Mar-2020 6 1,73,14,41,118 

Year 31-Mar-201 9 3 1,85,99,42, 648 

Total 
2,81,06,70,783 
7,69,21 ,36,563 
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41 Interest in Other Entities 

51 , 
Name of the entity 

No 

, Alpha Toeol Engineerlns Services Private limited , Alpha Reline Software Technologi('s Private limited 

] Alpha Microwave Systems Private Limited 

4 Alpha Electronica Defence Systems Private limited , Alpha [lsec Defence and Aerospace Private Limited 

6 Alpha·Kort~s Space Systems Prlv~te limited 

7 Kortas Irldustries 

Country of 
Incorporation 

India 

India 

India 

India 

India 

IndIa 

India 

Percentage of Ownership 
Subsidiaryl Joint Method of 

St atus of Subsidiary As at As at Venture Consolidation 
31 ·0) -2020 31·0)·2019 

,= '00' Subsidia ry Line by line Private limi ted Company 

''''''' 1001 Subsidia ry line by line Private Limi ted Company 

' 00% 100% Subsidiary line by line Private limited Company 

'0% '0% Subsidiary line by line Private limited Company 

'" 51 % SubsidIary line by line Private Limited Company 

100~ "" Subsidiary Line by line Private Limited Company 

85% O~ Subsidiary Line by line Partnership Firm 



(B) Non Cont rolling Interest 

(i) Subsidiaries 
Set out below is the $ummarised financi al information for each subsidiaries that has non 
controliins interests that are material to the sroup. The amount disclosed for each 
subsidiary is before intra- group eliminations: 

Balance Sheet 

Particulars 
I A'ph' TO::::,,; Llmlt.d 

31 -M,,-20 31-M,,-19 

I I ". '.9<.'I! 
lit" C,m"' A"." 15.27 •• ' 19' 

I I 
.42." '.12.' 46 

lit ... "." 36. 69.95.'" 
, ItCi -

(p"m ' "' Lo" 

",7 ..... 2 • • 7 • • 15. 

I ,'""m, '. ".'" '.15.750 
T,,," I , '""m, B.85.'" 25.85.'" 
1'"fllI " , '"'oe," -

, , "'."~ ":" ".'''1)1 
C"h fI~ ,,~ FI","d,. " ",''',, ".22.",,1 . 

I 

Summarised Balance Sheet 
Alpha Reline Software 

Part iculars Technologies Private Limite d 

] 1-Mar-20 ] 1· Mar-1 9 

Current Assets 1,24,70,367 1,28,97,663 

Current Liabilities 10,78,720 4,20,61,876 
Net Cummt A!.Sel5 1,1 3,9 1,647 (1 ,9 1,64,2 13) 

Non Currelll Assets 12, 34,74,261 15,]5,83, 068 

Non Current Liabilities 8,72,416 6,06,689 
Net lion Current Assets 12,16,0 1,845 15,29,76,]79 

Net Assets 1l ,39,93 ,492 0,38,12,166 

Accumulated NCI 

" mar ed statement 0 , a d Loss 
Revenue 4,55,13,690 3,30,46,380 
Proflt/(loss) 1,81 ,126 48,38,569 

OUler Comprehensive Income 
Total Comprehensive Irn::ome 1,81,326 48,38,569 

Profit f (l o!.S) to Non Controlling In terest 
Summarised $tatement of Cash flo~ 
Cash flow from 0P'l1ratinll activities 9,69,046 3,68,15,796 
Cash flow from Investing activities 9],690 (11 ,20,41 ,946) 

Cash flow from Financing activities (649) (8,359) 

SUmmarised Balance Sheet 

Alpha Microwave S~tems Private 
Particulars limited 

11·Mar·20 ] 1·Mar·19 

Current Asse ts 16,B9,79,131 lB,81 ,23,971 

Current Liabili ties 15, 20,75,345 7,60,523 

Net Current Assets 1,69,03 ,787 18,73,63,448 
tlon Current Assets 35,10,87,013 25,07,06,752 

Non Current Liabilities 

Net Non Curren t Assets ]5, 10,87,01l 25,07,06,751 

tlet Assets 36,79,90,800 43,80,70,200 

Accumulated NCt 

• , , 
Revenue 4,42,85,793 4,30, 46,917 
Profitf( loss) (6,97,59,029) (1,67,57,491 ) 

Other ComprehensiVe Income (3,20,371) (3,20,371) 

Total Comprehen~ive Income (7,00,79,400) (1,70,77,862) 
Profit f (loss) to lIon Contronlng In terClOt 

Summarised statement of Cash flows 
Cash flow from Operatlns activi ties I (11,61 ,3 1,409) 1,74,26,207 
Cash flow fro m InvesUng activities I (3,42,77,659) (7,08,42, 586) 

Ca~ flow from Financing activities (1,43,619) 



Summarised Balance Sheet 

Alpha Electronica Defence 
Particulars SY$tems Private Limited 

31 -Mar-20 31-Mar-19 

Current Asse ts 33,96,153 37,00,438 
Current liabili ties 1,25 , 150 1,60,000 

Net Currellt Assets 32,71 ,003 35,40, 438 

Noo Current Assets 1,84,924 2,20,220 
!loo Current liabili ties 2,30,98,686 2,15,87,558 

!let Non Currellt Assets (2,29, 13,762) (2,n ,67,))8) 

!let Assets (1 ,96,42,759) (1,78,26,900) 

Accumulated tlCI (48,61,265) (44,98,093) 
Summarised statement 0 Profit and loss 
Revenue 

Profit/(loss) (18,15,860) (16,8B,408) 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Total Comprehensive Income (18, 15,860) (16,88,408) 

Profit / (Loss) to Non Controlling Interest (J,63,172) (3,37,682) 
Summarised statement of Cash fl ows 
Cash flow from Operating activities (3,58,613) (2 ,71 ,818) 

Cash flow from Investing activi ties 

Cash flow from Financing activities (649) 

Summarised Balance Sheet 
Alpha Elsec Defence and 

Particulars Aerospace Private Limited 

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-1 9 

Current Assets 65,40,98,679 29,85,65,377 

Current liabUiUes 66,53,26,01 6 30,28, 10,995 

Net Current Assets 1, 12,27,337 42,45,617 

Noo Current Assets 9,92,44,461 7,86,76,190 

Non Current liabilit ies 1,60,37,523 2,90,834 

!let tlon Current Assets 8,J2,06,938 7,B3 ,85,356 

Net Assets 7,19,79,601 7, 41,39,739 

Accumulated NCI 3,52,70,004 3,63,28,473 

Summarised state ment of Profi t and loss 

Revenue 63,27,48,207 37,14,90,561 

Profitl{loss) (21,60,140) 2,29,53,946 

other Comprehensive Income (1,99,167) 

Total Comprehensive Income (21,60, 140) 2,27,54,779 

Profit f (l oss) to lion COfitroUln~ Interest (10,58,468) 1,11,49,842 

Summarised st lltement of Cash flows 
Cash flow from Operating activities 50,11,09,764 8,63,35,220 

Cash flow from Investing activities fl,74,6J,4B6) (6,44,80,485) 

Cash flow from Financing activi ties 



Summarised Balance Sheet 

Alpha-Kortas Space Systems 
Particulars Private limited 

ll-Mar-20 It-Mar- t9 
Current Assets 1,00,000 

Current liabilities 
Net Current Assets 1,00,000 
tlon Current Assets 
Hoo Current liabilities 
Net Hon Current Assets 
Net Assets 1,00,000 
Accumulated HCI 
Summ",r se st",teme t of ProHt ",nd Lon 
Revenue 
Profitl(Loss) 
Other Comprehensive Income 
Total Comprehensive Income 
Profit I (Loss) to Hon Controlling Interest 
SUmmarised statement of Cash flows 
Cash floV! from Operatin~ activities 
Cash noV! from Investing activities 

Cash flow from Financing activities 1,00,000 

Summarised Balance Sheet 

Particulars 
Kortas Industries 

ll-Mar-20 I t -Mar-19 
Current Assets 2,59,8<1,279 

Current liabilities 1,<I~,6],678 

Net Current Assets 1 ,1l,20,~0 1 

Non Current Assets 1~.O8,20,692 

1100 Current liabilities 
Het Non Current Assets 1 ~,O8,20,692 

tlet Assets 17,21,<11 ,293 

Accumulated NCI 3,74,45,134 
Summarised statement of Profit and Loss 
Revenue 70,42, 164 
Profltl(Loss) 4,~~,070 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Total Comprehensive Income <I,6~,070 

Profit I (Loss) to tlon Controlling Interest 69,910 
Summarised statement of Cash flows 
Cash flow from Operating activities (28,46, \3S) 

Cash flow from Investing activilics (19,~<I,2211 

Cash flow from Financing activities 13,43,00,000 



ALPHA DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes t o the Financial Statements 
All amounts in Indian Rupe()s, un less otherwise stated 

42 Additional information pursllant to para 2 of general instructions for the preparation of consolidated financial statements. 

Net Assets 

s. Asa%of 

No 
Name of the entity consolidated Amount 

net assets 

Parent 
I Alpha Technologies Private limited 84.91% 5, 11,62,78,727 

Subsidiaries 

1 Alpha Tocol Engineering Services Private Limited 5.13% 30,90,87,847 , Alpha Reline Software Technologies Private Limited 1.48% 8,89,35,892 
l Alpha Microwave Systems Private limited 5.46% 32,90,23,899 
4 Alpha Electronica Defence Systems Private Limited -0.30% (1,81,31,630) 
S Alpha Elsec Defelice and Aer05pace Private Limited ·0.66% (3,98,80,997) 
6 Alpha-Kortas Space Systems Private Limi ted 0.00% 1,00,000 
7 Kortas Industries 2.86% 17,21,41,293 

Non·Controlling Interest 1.13% 6,78,53,873 L 

TOTAL 100.00% 6,02,54,08 ,903 I 

Share in total 
comprehensive incom() 

As a % of 
consolidated Amount 
profit or 1055 

566.43% 39,42,60,001 

-79.77% ·5,55,21,535 

·64.47% '4,48,76,274 
· 156.66% ' 10,90,46,301 

-0.44% -3,04,731 
·1 63.81% ·11,40,20,738 

0.00% 
0.67% 4,66,070 

-1.94% (13,51,730) 

100.00% 6,96,04,763 



ALPHA DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated 

43 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets 

a) Contingent Li abilities 

Part lcul<lrs 

Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt 
. Income Tax Demand (Refer note below) 
Guarantees 

'Corporate Guarantee to Bank for lending to Subsidiary 
TOTAL 

As on 31 March As on 31 March 
2020 2019 

52,62 5,253 20,573,710 

169,400,000 20],741,000 
222,025,253 224,314,710 

Management IS of the VIew that above matters are not likely to have any Impact onn finanCIal posItIOn of the company 

The Company's claim of the amount incurred for the developmental projects as revenue expenditure was allowed by the Hon'ble Income Tax 
Appellate Tribunal for AY 2007·08 and AY 2008·09. However the lower appellate has disallowed the same during the course of regular assessment 
for AY 2009·10, 2010·11, 2011-12, 2012·13, 2013'14, 2014·15, 2015·16 and 2017·18 . Aggrieved by the same, the Company has filed an appeal with 
the Hon'ble ITAT . Consequently, the demand had been raised which is disclosed as Contingent Liabitity. It Is more likely that the matter will be 
decided in the favor of the company based on the favorable ruling of the iT AT in its own case. 

b) Contingent Assets - NIL NIL 

e) Capital Commitments 

Particu lars 
As on 31 March As on 31 March 

2020 2019 

. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not 113,552,090 156,6]1,958 
provided for 

44 E<lrnlngs per share 

Year ended 31 For the ye<lr 
March 2020 ended 31 March 

2019 

(a) Basic earnings per share INR INR 
From continuing operations attributable to the equity holders of the company 1.55 1.20 
From discontinued operation 
Total basic earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the company 1.55 1.20 

(b) Diluted earnings per share 
From continuing operations attributable to the equity holders of the company 1.39 1.13 
From discontinued operation 
Total diluted earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the company 1.39 1.13 

, ( ) R T econci lat ons 0 earn ngs use dI h I I I n ca eu at ng earnings per s are 
Year ended 31 For the year 

March 2020 ended 31 March 
2019 

Bask earnings per share 
Profit attributable to the equity holders of the company used in calculating basic earnings 
per share: 

From continuIng operations 71,323,913 47,067,513 
From discontinued operation 

71,323,913 47,067,513 
Diluted earnings per share 

Profit from continuing operations attributable to the equity holders of the company: 

Used in calculating basic earnings per share 71,323,913 47,067 ,513 
Add: interest savings on convertible bonds 
Used in calculating diluted earnings per share 71,323,913 47,067,513 
Profit from discontinued operation 
Prof it att r ibutable to the equity holders of the company used in calculating diluted 71,323,913 47,067,513 
earnings per share 

(d) Weighted average number of shares used as the denominator 
Year ended 31 For the year 

March 2020 ended 31 March 
2019 

Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in calculating basic 46,130,940 39,285,557 
earnings per share 

Adjustments for calculation of diluted earnings per share: 5,087,731 2,237 ,544 
Options 

Convertible bonds 
Weighted average number of equity shares and potential equity shares used as the 51,218,671 41,523,101 
denominator in calculating diluted earn ings per share 



ALPHA DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated 

45 Operating Lease 
Effective April 1, 2019, the Group adopted Ind AS 116 "Leases" and applied the standard to all lease contracts existing on April 1, 2019 using the 
simplified transition approach. Consequently, the Group recorded the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments discounted at the 
incremental borrowing rate and the right of use asset at its carrying amount as if the standard had been applied from 01.04.2019. Comparatives as 
at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 have not been retrospectively adjusted and therefore will continue to be reported under the accounting 
policies included as part of our Annual Report for year ended March 31, 2019. 

Due to the transistion to Ind AS 116, the loss is higher by Rs 1,56,65,123 for the year ended 31.03.2020 as compared with the accounting under 
erstwhile Ind AS 17. 

The following is the summary of practical expedients elected on initial application: 

1. Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic environment with a similar end date 
2. Applied the exemption not to recognize right· of· use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months of lease term on the 

3. Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right· of-use asset at the date of initial application. 
4. Applied the practical expedient to grandfather the assessment of which transactions are leases. Accordingly, Ind AS 116 is applied only to 

The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabilities as at April 1, 2019 is 10% 

i) The movement in Lease liabilities during the year ended 31st March, 2020 

Particulars 
Lease Liabilities 

Building 

Opening Balances 
Balance as at 1 st April, 2019 (on adoption of Ind AS 116) 300,457,725 

Additions during FY 2019-20 

Finance costs incurred during the year 26,496,396 

Payments of Lease Liabilities 105,966,074 

Forex Adjustments 
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 220,988,047 

ii) The carrying value of the Rights-of-use and depreciation charged during the year 

Category of ROU 
Particulars Asset 

Building 

Balance as of April 1, 2019 

Reclassified on account of adoption of Ind AS 116 300,457,725 

Additions 
Depreciation 95,134,800 

Balance as of March 31, 2019 205,322,925 

The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets Rs. 9,51,34,800 is included under depreCiation and amortization expense in the statement of 
Profit and Loss. 

iii) Amount Recognised in Profit & Loss Account during the Year: 

2019 20 Leases under Ind AS 116 - -
Expenses relating to short-term teases 3,847,798 

Expenses relating to leases of low-value assets, excluding short-term leases of low-value 
assets 

2018-19 - Operating leases under Ind AS 17 

I Lease expense 91 ,415,031 

iv) Amounts recognised in statement of cash flows 

Irotal cash outflow for leases 105,966,074 I 



ALPHA DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated 

v) Matu rity Ana lysis of contractual undiscounted cash flows 

Particulars 

Less than one year 
One to five years 

More than five years 

Total undi scounted lease liabilities as at 31st March , 2020 
Non-Current lease UabHities 
Current lease liabil ities 

46 Events after reporting period 

As at 
31st March , 
2020 

80,286,477 

135,258,280 

5,443,290 

220,988,047 
140,701,570 

80,286,477 

There were no material subsequent events for the year ended March 31,2020. The directors are not aware of any other matter or circumstances 
since the financial year end and the date of this report, not otherwise dealt wi th in the financia l statements, which significantly affects the 
financial position of the company and the results of its operation . 

47 Prior year comparatives 
Prior year figures have been reclassified to conform to this year's classification. 

For and behalf of the Board of Directors 

Cot. H S Shankar (Retd.) 
Managing Director 

DIN: 00279285 


